

12/10/22

HINTON PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF MEETING

You are summoned to the Full Council meeting of Hinton Parish Council, which will be held on **Tuesday 15th November 2022**, **7.00 pm, in the Phyliss Collett room Purton.**

Wepetins.

Lesley Yeomans Jenkins Clerk to the Council

Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues with the Council (<u>2 mins maximum</u> <u>PP) on any items relating to the agenda.</u> Once the meeting has been opened, <u>no further</u> <u>comment</u> may be taken without the agreement of the Chairman.

- 1. Apologies & Absence- To receive apologies and note absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest & consider request for dispensations to receive declarations from Councillors, any DPI 's (<u>disclosable pecuniary interest</u> or simply an interest termed a <u>personal interest</u> in the Code the Council adopted) relating to any items on the agenda for November 15th 2022. (Councillors should also remember that even if they do not stand to gain in any personal way, **also to be considered** is the public's perception of whether a councillor might gain by being influenced or using influence in a personal capacity.)
- **3. Minutes of the last meeting-** To confirm and sign the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on October 25th 2022(distributed by email & hand).
- **4. Committee Meetings** -To note the minutes from the Finance & Planning committee meeting held on 1st November 2022, to approve Staff cost, HMRC & LGPS as stated on the schedule of payments 01.11.2022.

5. Christmas Tree-

A) Cllr Brown- was wondering what are the plans for that ridiculous Christmas tree which is currently being held up by "twigs" which in turn is potentially a trip hazard. The solar lights never really worked which wasn't really a surprise as it's winter and was sort of embarrassing.
Can we not just remove it and think of something else

To discuss and resolve the actions to be taken.

B) **To resolve** to purchase the three Christmas trees for Purton & Sharpness Church and the Primary School.

- **6. Berkeley Burial Board** -To note Hinton Parish Councils Contribution to the Berkeley Burial Board for 23/24 is £ 2214.43- Reduction of £114.50 from last year.
- 7. Code of Conduct Stroud District Council- Over the past few months the MOs of all the Principal Councils within the County and the CEO from GAPTC have been working together to develop a single member Code of Conduct, with the ambition that it is used in each of the Councils (County, District and Town/Parish Councils). The intention behind this is to provide both clarity and consistency for both the Councils and their Members as well as ensure that all Councillors only need to pay regard to one set of rules reflecting upon the fact that many Members serve on multiple Councils within the County.

The draft code is now out to consultation and let me have any comments or feedback by close of play on Friday 16 December.

To note the above and send any comments to the Clerk by Thursday $15^{\rm th}$ December 2022

8. Verge outside Pier View- Cllr Birnie -To resolve to carry out a land registry search on the verge outside the Pier View Public House and to instruct the Hinton Parish Council clerk to liaise with the owner(s) of this verge to ensure the damaged memorial benches and the rusty public bin are repaired.

9. Recreation / Play area-

- a. To note the weekly reports undertaken by Cllr Birnie.
- b. To review the amended terms of reference for the park office (In red see attached)
- c. To discuss & resolve the bin quotes for the recreation area- (See attached)
- d. To discuss and resolve the issues with the half pipe, re report undertaken on the 24/10/22 by Play Safety. (Emailed to all officers)
- **10.Clerks Report** To receive a report from the Clerk.
- **11.Councillors Report** A brief report from Cllrs to **bring members up to date** on Parish matters since the last meeting. <u>No</u> decisions can be made under this heading but can be an agenda item for the next meeting.

12.Date of next meeting - To resolve whether

- A) December 20thth 2022 at St Andrews Church– Agenda items by 12.00 noon Wednesday 14th December OR
- B) 13th December (agenda items by Noon 7th December) OR
- C) Not have a meeting in December

Hinton Parish Council is opposed to discrimination in any form and at all levels and is committed to take all steps within its power to counteract it. We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive behaviour are unacceptable and to provide community leadership in promoting tolerance, understanding and respect.

Please note that this meeting may be recorded